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5" June 2009 | Reg. No. W0261-01 Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99

re: Nurendale Ltd. t/a PANDA Waste Services, Cappagh Road, Finglas, Dublin 11
Notice in accordance with Article [4(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations 2004 to 2008

Dear Mr O'Callaghan,

I refer to your application for a waste licence relating to the Nurendale Ltd. t/a PANDA Waste
Services facility at Cappagh Road, Finglas, Dublin 11, which was received on 13" February
2009

Further to your Article 14(2)(b)(ii) response which was received on 18" May 2009, I am to
advise that the Agency is of the view that the documentation does not comply with Article 12
and Article 13 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004 to 2008. You are
therefore requested to supply the information detailed below:

1. Further to your response to Question 1 of the Agency’s Article 14(2)(b)(ii) notice, in order
for the Agency to assess the emissions associated with the proposal to install an air
extraction and abatement systemn at the Municipal Solid Waste building, information is
required on the details of the system and the source, location, nature, composition, quantity,
level and rate of emissions from the system.

2. Further to your response to Question 3 of the Agency’s Article 14(2)(b)(ii) notice, you have
stated that the applicant intends to apply for planning permission for the Municipal Solid
Waste building in Autumn 2009 and that an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) will be

~ submitted with that application. Article 13(1) of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations 2004 to 2008 states that where development is proposed to be carried out, and
such development requires an Environmental Impact Assessment, a waste licence
application must be accompanied by a EIS prepared in respect of the said development.

You are therefore requested to provide written confirmation from the Planning Authority as
to whether an Environmental Impact Assessment is required for the proposed development
(including the processing of Municipal Solid Waste and the proposed increase in
throughput), having regard to the requirements of the European Communities
(Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 1989, as amended.

[f an Environmental Impact Assessment is deemed necessary, please submit an EIS to the
Agency in accordance with Article 13 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations
2004 t0'2008.
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3. Further to your response to Question 12 of the Agency’s Article 14(2)(b)(ii) notice, the
disposal element of the licence application fee is based on annual intake, in accordance with
the Second Schedule of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004 to 2008.
You are therefore requested to submit the outstanding €8,000 fee to the Agency without -

delay.

Please supply the information in the form of a one (1) original plus one (1) copy in hardcopy
format within four weeks of the date of this notice. In addition please submit two (2) copies of

 the requested information to the Agency in electronic searchable PDF format on CD-ROM.

Please note that all maps/drawmgs should not exceed A3 in size.

Where an EIS is required, please submit one (l) original plus one (1) hardcopy, and fifteen (15)
copies in electronic searchable PDF format on a CD-ROM.

Please note that the application’s register number is WO0261-01. Please direct all
correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, Licensing Unit, Office of Climate,
Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the register number.

Yours sincerely,

Amwmw

Aoife Loughnqane
Inspector
Office of Climate, Llcensmg & Resource Use
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